
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05782744 Date: 02/29/2016 

RELEASE IN PART 
B5 

From: 	 Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 	 Saturday, September 10, 2011 1:58 PM 
To: 	 H; 'FeltmanJD@state.gov'; 'SullivanJJ@state.gov' 
Cc: 	 'DibbleEL@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: FM Amr call 

They are all crashing on a call sheet. 

	 Original Message 	 

From: H 

Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2011 01:53 PM 

To: leltmanjd@state.gov' <feltmanjd@state.gov>; isullivanjj@state.govi <sullivanjj@state.gov> 
Cc: 'DibbleEL@state.gov' <DibbleEL@state.gov>; Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: FM Amr call 

He wants to talk before 2:30. 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D [mailto:FeltmanJD@state.gov]  
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2011 01:37 PM 
To: H; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Cc: Dibble, Elizabeth L <DibbleEL@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: FM Amr call 

Secretary, we'll get them to you ASAP. Liz is on it. 

	 Original Message 	 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  

Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2011 01:35 PM 

To: Feltman, Jeffrey D; Sullivan, Jacob 

Subject: FM Amr call 

He called for me 
	

I'd like to call beck asap if you could email points. Thx. 	 B5 
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